# HIMACHAL PRADESH UNIVERSITY STUDENTS' CENTRAL ASSOCIATION (CAMPUS)/COLLEGE STUDENTS CENTRAL ASSOCIATION (CSCA)

#### CONSTITUTION

## I. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES

- a) True education aims at holistic and integrated development of an individual's personality including intellectual, physical, emotional, moral and ethical aspects in search of truth.
- b) It should transform him / her into an ideal citizen and a national asset. It should enable him / her to contribute significantly to the process of nation building and to the development of a harmonious society.

c) In view of the overarching importance of education, everyone must have a right for uninterrupted education in an academic institution.

- d) To help in fulfilling the obligations of the UGC with regard to effective teaching days as prescribed from time to time and to ensure the implementation of UGC guidelines and rules and regulations as provided in the University's Act, Statutes, and Ordinances with regard to attendance requirement, academic and examination schedules, etc.
- e) Since students are the central focus of any educational system / institution, their participation in its activities is undoubtedly essential within the overall perspective as stated above.

### II. DEFINITIONS

The following terms used hereunder shall mean, unless the context otherwise so requires, as:

- a) "Himachal Pradesh University Campus" means teaching Departments of the University at Shimla-171 005.
- b) "Department" means a University Teaching Department established and maintained as per Ordinances of the University.
- c) "Student" means any person on the rolls of a Post-Graduate Teaching Department (for courses in which eligibility requirements are a bachelor degree) undertaking a course of study on regular and full time basis.
- d) "Association" means Himachal Pradesh University's Students' Central Association (Campus).
- e) "Principal Advisor" means the Dean Students' Welfare.
- f) "Teacher Advisor" means the teacher or teachers nominated by the Vice-Chancellor.
- h) "Misconduct" shall mean that a student is guilty of all or any of the

- is expelled from the University / educational institution; i)
- involved in a non-bailable offence; disqualified on account of use of unfair means in an examination; ii)
- indulging in acts of intimidation / threats or creates a fear iii)
- iv) damages the property of the University, an educational institution v)

prevent any official / person from performing his / her normal

vi) duties or assault on University official;

brings bad name to the University by his / her conduct on or vii) outside the University Campus;

disrupts classes on the Campus or in any other educational viii) institution:

indulges in ragging / eve teasing; ix)

is a defaulter of University dues / fines / mess charges etc.; X)

is found by the DSW / committee constituted by the Vicexi) Chancellor guilty of violation of the rules, regulations, notifications issued from time to time etc. by the authorities.

### III. FUNCTIONS

- academic of proper the maintenance To ensure i) atmosphere and orderliness amongst the students;
- To promote corporate social and cultural life of students and to ii) train them in their duties, responsibilities and rights of citizenship;
- To promote opportunities for the development of character, iii) leadership, discipline and spirit of service among students;
- To coordinate and integrate the activities of various committees / iv) societies / clubs in the University;
- To help in the organization of academic / cultural and sports v) activities in the University
- To help in improving the living conditions in hostels and vi) implementation of hostel discipline and rules framed from time to time to create conducive academic atmosphere free of violence and fear psychosis.

## VI. QUALIFICATIONS AND ELIGIBILITY

For Postgraduate rregular students age limit to legitimately for nomination would be 25 years as on 31st July of every year.

For research students the maximum age limit to legitimately for nomination would be 28 years as on 31st July of every year.

## COMPOSITION

- 1. University and all its affiliated Govt. Degree Colleges must constitute a student representative body on the basis of nominations called Students' Central Association (SCA)/CSCA.
- 2. Students' Central Association SCA (Campus) shall comprise of only regular Post Graduate, M. Phil./LLM/M.Tech. students as well as the research scholars (Ph. D.) who are on the regular rolls of the university. However, the representation of students under different categories to form this body shall be as following:

### A. CULTURAL

There shall be two nominations under this category from amongst the students excelling in cultural and co-curricular activities only. The nominations shall be made by Dean Students' Welfare, H.P.University on the recommendatons of the Committee constituted for admission under cultural quota.

### B. SPORTS:

There shall be <u>two nominations</u> under sports category from amongst the outstanding sportspersons. The nominations shall be made by the Director of Physical Education and Youth Programmes, H.P. University Shimla.

# C. <u>NOMINATIONS BASED ON ACADEMIC MERIT</u> (For Postgraduate, M.Phil/LLM/M.Tech. Students only):

Irrespective of the strength of the students admitted in the respective course, the nomination under this category shall be as following:

(a) There shall be one nomination from amongst the students admitted in the first semester and the criterion for determining the merit for nomination shall be based on the qualifying examination only in the said course. No candidate with academic arrear at the time of nomination shall be nominated.

- (b) There shall be be one nomination from amongst the students of the semester and the criterion for determining the merit for nomination shall be based on the combined merit in first and second semester examinations. If the result of second semester is awaited, the merit of the candidate shall be determined on the basis of the first semester result. No candidate with academic arrear at the time of nomination shall be nominated.
- (c) There shall be one nomination from amongst the students of the fifth semester and the criterion for determining the merit for nomination shall be based on the combined merit of first, second, third and fourth semester examinations. If the result of fourth semester examination is awaited, the merit of the candidate shall be determined on the basis of combined merit of first, second and third semester results. No candidate with academic arrear at the time of nomination shall be nominated.
- (d) There shall be TWO nominations from amongst the regular full time M.Phil./LLM/M.Tech students of the university. The criterian for nomination shall be the merit of qualifying examination only. No candidate with academic arrear at the time of nomination shall be nominated.

## D. Ph.D. Students (The candidate must be a regular full time scholar of the university):

There shall be one nomination from amongst the senior most Ph.D. students and the criterian for determining the seniority shall be the date of registration of the scholar.

IMPORTANT NOTE: It is pertinent to mention that in the event of getting compartment/re-appear or failure in the preceding semester, the nomination of the candidate which was made prior to the declaration of his/her result will cease to exist.

Dis Of this ester

- 3. It is recommended that the office bearers: President, Vice President, Secretary and Joint Secretary shall be nominated from amongst the above nominated Post Graduate students only. It is further recommended that President and Vice-President shall be from third & fifth semester nominated students only, while Secretary and Joint Secretary shall be from first semester nominated students only. However, the criteria of nomination shall be as following:
  - (a) PRESIDENT & VICE-PRESIDENT: The president shall be nominated from amongst the nominee form Third and Fifth semesters. The candidate highest in merit shall be nominated as President, The candidate next in merit (excluding the faculty to which the PRESIDENT nominated belongs to) shall be nominated as Vice-President.
  - (b) SECRETARY & JOINT SECRETARY: The SECRETARY & JOINT SECRETARY shall be nominated from amongst the nominee from First Semester. The candidate highest in merit shall be nominated as SECRETARY. The candidate next in merit (excluding the faculty to which the SECRETARY nominated belongs to) shall be Joint Secretary.
  - 4. If any difficulty / problem arises in the smooth functioning of this system of Nomination the same shall be resolved by an advisory committee consisting of following members:
    - (i) Dean of Studies

Chairperson

(ii) Dean of Students' Welfare

member secretary

- (i) Three Senior Professors to be nominated by the Vice Chancellor members
- 5. It is recommended that all Govt. Degree Colleges affiliated to H.P. University shall follow this nomination mechanism keeping in view the

pertinent issue of discipline in the institution. However, the  $co_{\Pi_{ij}}$ recommends the nominations to constitute College Students Cer Association (CSCA) under different categories (as the case may be) following:

- Rovers 1 nomination (amongst outstanding Boy)
- Rangers 1 nomination (amongst outstanding Girl) (i)
- NSS-2 nominations (amongst outstanding Participants) (ii)
- NCC-2 nominations (amongst outstanding Participant girl-1 and (iii) (iv) boy - 1)
- Cultural-2 nominations (outstanding participants) (v)
- Sports-2 nominations (outstanding) Position Holders/Participation (vi) in Inter-University or Inter-College
- (If functional)-(Outstanding Clubs/Societies 2 nominations (vii) participants)
- 6. Nominations on the basis of academic merit shall be as following:
  - (i) **HUMANITIES**: There shall be three nominations from humanities as follows: (a) One nomination shall be from first year/first semester on basis of the merit in qualifying examinations, i.e., +2 or its equivalent, (b) One nomintion shall be from the second year/third semester on the basis of the merit and (c) One nomination shall be from third year/ fifth or sixth semester on the baisis of the merit in the preceding years. No candidate with the academic arrears shall be nominated.
  - **COMMERCE:** There shall be three nominations from Commerce as (ii) follows: (a) One nomination shall be from first year/first semester on basis of the merit in qualifying examinations, i.e., +2 or its equivalent, (b) One nomintion shall be from the second year/third semester on the basis of the merit and (c) One nomination shall be from third year/ fifth semester on the baisis of the merit in the preceding years. No candidate with the academic arrears shall be nominated.

- (iii) SCIENCES: There shall be three nominations from Sciences as follows: (a) One nomination shall be from first year/first semester on basis of the merit in qualifying examinations, i.e., +2 or its equivalent, (b) One nomination shall be from the second year/third semester on the basis of the merit and (c) One nomination shall be from third year/ fifth semester on the basis of the merit in the preceding years. No candidate with the academic arrears shall be nominated.
- (iv) BBA There shall be three nominations from BBA as follows:

  (a) One nomination shall be from first year/first semester on basis of the merit in qualifying examinations, i.e., +2 or its equivalent, (b) One nomination shall be from the second year/third semester on the basis of the merit and (c) One nomination shall be from third year/ fifth semester on the basis of the merit in the preceding years. No candidate with the academic arrears shall be nominated.
- (v) <u>BCA:</u> There shall be three nominations from BCA as follows: (a) One nomination shall be from first year/first semester on basis of the merit in qualifying examinations, i.e., +2 or its equivalent, (b) One nomination shall be from the second year/third semester on the basis of the merit and (c) One nomination shall be from third year/ fifth semester on the basis of the merit in the preceding years. No candidate with the academic arrears shall be nominated.

## important Note;

- Criteria to determine the merit and the eligibility of the candidate nominated shall be the same as mentioned at Sr.No.2(C) for PG course (i)
- It is pertinent to mention that in the event of getting compartment/re-appe or failed in the preceding class/semester, the nomination of the candidate (ii) which was made prior to the declaration of his/her result will cease to exist.
- That all courses of studies pertaining to relevant/concerned faculties (iii) approved by the University including B.Sc. (Bio-Tech), BJMC and all such courses that are run by the College shall be given representation through nomination and that no course remain unrepresented.
- That in case of non-declaration of last result the last declared result shall be (iv) considered for nomination but not below the result of the qualigying exam.
- That the nomination of the only those students shall be considered who (v) have Indian Citizenship.
  - 7. It is recommended that the office bearers, President, Vice- President, Secretary and Joint Secretary shall be from amongst the nominated students only. That the President and Vice-President shall be nominated from the B.A./B.Sc./B.Com final year/fifth semester/equivalent course in the Colleges and in those colleges where Undergraduate and Post-Graduate Courses are available the President and Vice-President shall be nominated from M.A./M.Sc./M.Com first/third semester in case of P.G. course and B.A. B.Sc./B.Com. final year/fifth semester/equivalent course in case of UG classes on purely academic merit basis. The Secretary and Joint-Secretary shall be nominated from any courses of studies. The criterion for nomination for these office bearers shall be as following
    - Highest in merit amongst all the above PRESIDENT: (i) nominated students.

- (ii) VICE-PRESIDENT: Highest in merit amongst the nominees, excluding the faculty /class/department from which the nomination for PRESIDENT is made.
- (iii) SECRETARY: Highest in merit amongst the nominees, excluding the faculty /class/department from which the nominations for PRESIDENT and VICE-PRESIDENT are made.
- (iv) JOINT SECERATRY: Highest in merit amongst the nominees left, excluding the faculty /class/department from which the nominations for PRESIDENT, VICE-PRESIDENT and SECRETARY are made.

Important Note: In those colleges where any of the above mentioned faculty /stream/department is non-existent the creteria of nomination shall be developed accordingly, keeping in view the fact that nominations is given to all (faculties department etc.) strictly on the basis of merit. The CSCA so formed shall remain functional till 31st March of the academic year where after the CSCA shall cease to exist.

- 8. It would be binding on the students representative body i.e. (CSCA) thus formed in the colleges to adhere, in letter and spirit, to all those recommendations made in the CSCA Constitution.
- 9. If any difficulty / problem arises in the smooth functioning of this system the same shall be resolved by an advisory committee consisting of following members:
  - (i) Principal of the College Chairperson
  - (ii) Member Secretary from the Teaching Staff
  - (iii) Three Senior Teachers to be nominated by the Principal

## v. OFFICE BEARERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Dean Students' Welfare will be the Principal advisor of the Students' Central Association (Campus) and its Executive Committee. The Chief Warden, Director of Physical Education and Youth Welfare and five teachers nominated by the Vice Chancellor will be the members of the Executive Committee. In addition, the Executive Committee shall consist of:

- i) President
- ii) Vice President

- Secretary iii)
- iv)
- Five members from amongst Department Representatives v)

## VIII. <u>DUTIES OF OFFICE BEARERS</u>

- The President will coordinate the meetings of the a) President:-Executive Committees as well as meetings of the SCA.
- b) Vice-President:- The Vice-President shall perform all the duties of the President in the latter's absence. He / she will automatically become the officiating President if the President resigns or is unable to discharge his / her duties for the rest of the term.
- c) Secretary:- The Secretary of the SCA (Campus) will assist the President in performance of his / her duties.
- d) Joint Secretary:- The Joint Secretary will perform all the duties of Secretary in latter's absence. He / she will automatically become the officiating Secretary if the Secretary resigns or is unable to discharge his / her duties for the rest of the term.

### XII. MEETINGS

- a) The Students' Central Association will meet at least once in every three months (the first quarter starting from the beginning of the Academic Session).
  - b) The ordinary meetings may be convened by the President by giving at least one week's notice.
  - c) One-third of the total students membership shall from the quorum.
  - d) A special meeting for specific purposes can be requisitioned by at least onethird of the total student members through a notice in writing under their signatures by giving at least 15 days notice.
- e) If the situation so demands, the Principal Advisor may call an emergency
- f) No confidence motion against any of the members of the Executive committee can be moved only if one-third members of Students' Central Association are in favour of the motion and give 15 days notice in writing.

The motion after discussion will be put to vote. If two-thirds student members are in favour of the No Confidence Motion, it will be treated as carried.

g) The meeting of Executive Committee as well as of Students' Central Association shall be presided over by the Principal Advisor.

### XIII. GRIEVANCES REDRESSAL MECHANISM:

- 1. There shall be a Grievances Redressal Cell with the Dean Students' Welfare as its Chairman. In addition, one senior faculty member, one senior administrative officer and two students one boy and one girl, can be nominated on the basis of merit of III/V Semesters in cultural & Sports activities on rotation basis, every year. The grievance cell shall be mandated with the redressal of election-related grievance, including, but not limited to breaches of the code of conduct of elections and complaints relating to election-related expenditure. This cell would be the regular unit of the institution.
- 2. In pursuit of its duties, the grievance cell may prosecute violators of any aspect of the code of conduct or the rulings of the grievance cell. The grievance cell shall serve as the court of original jurisdiction. The institutional head shall have appellate jurisdiction over issues of law and fact in all cases or controversies arising out of the conduct of the elections, which the grievance cell has issued a final decision. Upon review, the institutional head may revoke or modify the sanctions imposed by the grievance cell. For this purpose the Institutional Head shall mean the Dean of Studies for the University Campus and Director in the case of Regional Centre, Dharamshala.
- 3. In carrying out the duties of the office, the Grievance Cell shall conduct proceedings and hearing necessary to fulfill those duties. In executing those duties they shall have the authority:
  - i. To issue a writ of subpoena to compel candidates, agenda, and workers, and to request students to appear and given testimony, as well as produce necessary records; and
  - ii. To inspect the financial reports of any candidate and make these records available for public scrutiny upon request.

- 4. Members of the Grievance Cell are prohibited from filing comp Any other student may file a complaint with the Grievane within a period of 3 weeks from the date of declaration of results. complaints must be filed under the name of the student filing complaint. The Grievance Cell shall act on all complaints within 2 hours after they are received by either dismissing them or calling a
- 5. The Grievance Cell may dismiss a complaint if
  - i. The complaint was not filed within the time frame prescribed in the recommendations referred to above;
  - ii. The complaint fails to state a cause of action for which relief
  - iii. The complainant has not and/or likely will not suffer injury or
- 6. If a complaint is not dismissed, then a hearing must be held. The Grievance Cell shall inform, in writing, or via e-mail, the complaining party and individuals or groups named in the complaint of the time and place of the hearing. The parties are not considered notified until they have received a copy of the complaint.
- 7. The hearing shall be held at the earliest possible time, but not later than twenty-four (24) hours after receipt of the notice described above, unless all parties agree to waive the 24-hours time constraint.
- 8. At the time, notice of hearing is issued, the Grievance Cell, by majority vote, may issue a temporary restraining order, if it is of the opinion that such an action is necessary to prevent undue or adverse effects on any individual or entity. Any restraining order, once issued, will remain in effect until a decision of the Grievance Cell is announced after the hearing or until rescinded by the Grievance Cell.
- 9. All Grievance Cell hearing, proceedings, and meetings must be open
- 10.All parties of the Grievance Cell shall present themselves at the hearing, may be accompanied by any other students from which they can receive counsel, and have the option to be represented by that
- 11. For any hearing, a majority of sitting Grievance Cell members must

be present along with the Chairperson of the Grievance Cell. In the absence of the Chair, the responsibility to preside shall fall to an Grievance Cell member designated by the Chair.

12. The Grievance Cell determining the format for the hearing must require that both the complaining and responding parties appear in person before the board to discuss the issues through a complaint, answered, rebuttal, and rejoinder format. The purpose of the hearing is to gather the information necessary to make a decision, order, or ruling that will resolve an election dispute. To effectuate this purpose, the following rules should prevail at all hearings:-

i. Complaining parties shall be allowed no more than two witnesses, however, the Grievance Cell may call witnesses as required. If said witnesses are unable to appear at the hearing, signed affidavits may be submitted to the Grievance Cell chair

for the purpose of testifying by proxy.

- ii. All questions and discussion by the parties in dispute shall be directed to the Grievance Cell.
- iii. There shall be no direct or cross-examination of any party or witness by complaining or responding parties during hearings.
- iv. Reasonable time limits may be set by the Grievance Cell provided they give fair and equal treatment to both sides.
- v. The complaining party shall bear the burden of proof.
- vi. Decisions order and rulings of the Grievance Cell must be concurred to by a majority of the Grievance Cell and shall be announced as soon as possible after the hearing. The Grievance Cell shall issue a written opinion of the ruling within 12 hours of announcement of the decision. The written opinion must set forth the findings of fact by the Grievance Cell and the conclusions of law in support of it. Written opinions shall set a precedent for a time period of three election cycles for Grievance Cell ruling, and shall guide the Grievance Cell in its proceedings. Upon consideration of prior written opinions, the Grievance Cell may negate the decision, but must provide

vii. If the decision of the grievance Cell is appealed to institutional head, the Grievance Cell must immediate submits its ruling to the competent authority concerned.

The Grievance Cell shall selection the remedy or sanction most appropriate to both the type and severity of the infraction, as well as the stand of mind or intent of the violator as determined by the Grievance Cell. Possible remedies and sanctions include, but are not limited to, fines, suspension of campaigning privileges, and disqualification from the election.

Any fine or to tal amount of fines against a candidate in an election cycle may not exceed the spending limit as defined herein above.

- i. if, after a hearing, the Grievance Cell finds that provisions of this Code were violated by a candidate, or a candidate's agent or workers, the Grievance Cell may restrict the candidate, or the candidate's agents or workers, from engaging in some or all campaign activities for some or all of the remainder of the remaining period, it shall take effect immediately so that after resume campaigning during the days immediately prior to and including the election days.
- ii. If, after a hearing, the Grievance Cell finds that provisions of either this Code or decision, opinions, orders, or ruling of the Grievance Cell have been willfully and blatantly violated by a Cell may disqualify the candidate.
- iii. Any party adversely affected by a decision of the Grievance Cell may file an appeal with the institutional head within The institutional head shall have discretionary appellate jurisdiction over and Grievance Cell in all cases in which error

- iv. The decision of the Grievance Cell shall stand and shall have full effect until the appeal is heard and decided by the institutional head.
- v. The institutional head shall hear appeals filed against the decision of Grievance Cell as soon as possible, but not later than twenty four (24) hours after the Grievance Cell delivers to the Appellant and the institutional head a copy of its written opinion in the case. Appeal may be heard prior to this time, but only if the appellant waives the right to a written opinion and the institutional head agree to accept the waiver.
- vi. The institutional head can issue suitable orders to suspend or halt the operation of the ruling issued by the Grievance Cell until the appeals are decided.
- vii. The institutional head shall review finding of the Grievance Cell when appealed. The institutional head may affirm or overturn the decision of the Grievance Cell, or modify the sanctions imposed.

### XIV. TERM AND DISSOLUTION

- a) A member of the Students' Central Association shall continue to be a member only, till the expiry of the academic year, i.e. upto 30<sup>th</sup> June, where after SCA shall cease to exist. Further, an individual member will cease even earlier to be a member of the SCA if he/she ceases to be on the rolls of the University.
  - a) If at any stage, the DSW receives any complaint or is of the considered opinion that the functioning/continuation of the SCA is defeating its very aims and objectives, and feels that due to the activities of SCA, there is a possibility of violence and threat to uninterrupted education or peace, he may recommend to the Vice Chancellor its suspension or dissolution as the case may be. The decision of the Vice Chancellor in this regard shall be final.

James July 18/15/16

Depanhael

HISTOCIAL PRADESH UNIVERSITY for Mg 1
TNANCACOUNTIED AT Grade University)

"clemetal Administration Section" Hup process of
Affining Administration of Morning and Marinal and

No. 3.1780-HPU (Gent) Vol.XII

#### NOTIFICATION

On the recommendations of High Powered Committee the Vice-Chancellor is pleased to approve the schedule for the completion of formation of Students' Central Association (SCA) Campus and College Students Central Association (CSCA) in the Colleges affiliated tornalimined by the H.P. University within 10 days well 10" September 2018 upto 19th September 2018, strictly in necordance with the H.P. University Sudents' Central Association (Campus) and College Students' Central Association (CSCA) Constitutions, 2016, as per politication of even number dated 26 August 2016, copy of the constitutions is available on H.R. University website.

Further, all the Principals of the Colleges affillated to/maintained by the University are also directed to send the names/list of College Students' Central Association (CSCA) for the constitution of Students Council in terms of provision of Statutes 15-A(1) of the First Statutes of the University within 10 days positively.

> REGISTRAR Dated: 7-09-2018

Endst. No. Even Copy To:-

- The DS/DSW/Chief Warden/Lean, CDC/Dean, Planning and Teachers Matter, HPU. Shimla-5.
- The Secretary to the Governor Chancellor), H.P. Raj Bhawan, Shimla-2
- The Principal Secretary (Higher Education) to the Govt. of H.P., Shimla-2.
- The Director(Hr.Edu.) to the Govt of H.P., Shimla-L.
- All the Dean's Directors Charperson of Teaching Departments, HPU, Shunda-5.
- The Director, HPUCBS/UILS, Ava Lodge, Shimla-4.
- The Principal HPUCES, the Mull Shimla-1.
- The Director, HPU, Regional Centre Dharamshala, Distr. Kangra HP.
- All the Principals of Degree Colleges and Sanskrit Colleges affiliated to the H.P. University:
- 10. The Web Administrator, HPU, Shimla-5 with the request to upload above notification on the University Website inunediately.
- 11. The Public Relations Officer HPU, Shinda-5 with the request to make with publicity of the election schedule through Press and Media(AIR/Deordurshan). He is also requested to issue on advertisement of the election schedule in the leading nelespaper of the State.
- 12. SPS to the Vice Chancellor PA to Registrar PS to Dean of Students' Welfare PS to P&DO. HPU Shimla-S
- Notice Board Guard File.

A tentative list of the nominated office Bearers and members (Academic/NSS/Sports/ Rovers/Cultural) is hereby displayed on the college notice board today i.e.15/10/2018 at 02:00 PM. Any objection regarding the validity of the list may be brought to the notice of Dr. R.D. Sharma Convener, Grievance Redressel Committee (Election) before 18.10.2018 at 11:00AM. After that no objection will be entertained .

| S.no | Name           | Father's Name           | Class                            | Class Roll No | Percentage /CGPA | Category            |
|------|----------------|-------------------------|----------------------------------|---------------|------------------|---------------------|
| 1.   | Deepak Kumar   | Sh. Prakash Chand       | BSC 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.         | 2160350267    | 91.95            | President           |
| 2.   | Deepak Kumar   | Sh. Joginder Singh      | MSC 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.Physics  | 1805002       | 84.36            | Vice President      |
| 3    | Priya Thakur   | Sh. Ajeet Singh         | BSC 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.         | 18ZO019       | 94               | Secretary           |
| 4.   | Shilpa Kumari  | Sh. Ravinder Kumar      | B.Com 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.       | 18CM057       | 92.20            | Joint Secretary     |
| 5.   | Shailja Sharma | Sh. Raj Tilk            | BA 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.          | 18PS046       | 89.80            | CR                  |
| 6.   | Amna Kumari    | Sh. Om Prakash          | BA 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem.          | 1701HS023     | 77.99            | CR                  |
| 7.   | Poonam Thakur  | Sh. Ranjeet Singh       | BA 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.          | 1601PS016     | 75.01            | CR                  |
| В.   | Vishal         | Sh. Rameshwar Dutt      | B.com 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem.       | 3170          | 67.3             | CR                  |
| 9.   | Preeti Sharma  | Sh. Mani Bhushan Sharma | B.Com 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.       | 1603CM125     | 74.35            | CR                  |
| 10.  | Kanchan        | Sh. Prem Lal            | BSC 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem.         | 2170350135    | 83.48            | CR                  |
| 11.  | Bhaskar Sharma | Sh. Vishwa Nath Sharma  | BCA 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.         | 1815          | 82.6             | CR                  |
| 12.  | Akash Thakur   | Sh. Kuldeep Singh       | BCA 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem.         | 7708          | 87.6             | CR                  |
| 13.  | Pallvi Kumari  | Sh. Ashwani Ratwan      | BCA 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.         | 7614          | 79.85            | CR                  |
| 14.  | Vishal         | Sh. Hem Raj             | BBA 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.         | 8809          | 77.2             | CR                  |
| 15.  | Nikhil Sharma  | Sh. Subhash chand       | BBA 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem.         | 7106          | 81.6             | CR                  |
| 16.  | Isha           | Sh. Vijay Kumar         | BBA 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.         | 6628          | 73.03            | CR                  |
| 17.  | Prem Lata      | Sh. Dola Singh Chauhan  | MSC 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem. Physics | 1705022       | 75               | DR                  |
| 18.  | Kusam Lata     | Sh. Biri Singh          | MSc 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem. Math    | 1804022       | 77.76            | DR                  |
| 19.  | Jyoti Sharma   | Sh. Pawan Kumar         | Msc 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem. Math    | 1704009       | 74.4             | DR                  |
| 20.  | Arti Chandel   | Sh. Bhag Singh          | MA 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem. English  | 1810203       | 75.78            | DR                  |
| 21   | Kanchan Kumari | Sh. Jagat Lal           | MA 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sem.          | 1710MA205     | 59.6             | DR                  |
| 22   | Ambika Sharma  | Sh. Jeet Ram            | PGDCA 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.       | 8102          | 73.58            | DR                  |
| 23   | Amol Singh     | Sh. Abtar Singh         | BA 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.          | 1160350137    |                  | Rovers              |
| 24   | Ankita         | Sh. Pawan Kumar Sharma  | BA 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.          | 1160350061    | , st.            | Rangers             |
| 25   | Saurav Verma   | Sh. Kuldeep Chand       | BA 1 <sup>st</sup> Sem.          | 18MI002       |                  | Cultural Activities |
| 26   | Monika         | Sh. Nek Ram             | BA 1 Sem.                        | 18MI008       | 7                | Cultural Activities |
| 27   | Nitish Kumar   | Sh. Balbir Singh        | B.com 5 <sup>th</sup> Sem.       | 1603CM094     |                  | NSS                 |
| 28   | 5alil Sharma   | Mo Linder Kumo          | 100 611                          | 17028H015     | ,                | NCC                 |

**CSCA Nomination committee** 

A tentative list of the nominated office Bearers and members (Academic/NSS/Sports/ Rovers/Cultural)is hereby displayed on the college notice board today i.e.12/09/2019 at 12:00 Noon . Any objection regarding the validity of the list may be brought to the notice of Dr. R.D. Sharma Convener, Grievance Redressel Committee (Election) before 12.09.2019 at 03:00PM (Today). After that no objection will be entertained .

| S.no | Name                    | Father's Name           | Class             | Class Roll No | Percentage /CGPA |                     |
|------|-------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|---------------|------------------|---------------------|
| 1.   | Priyanka Kumari         | Sh. Jagdish Nadda       | M.Sc Maths III    | 1804020       | 78.40            | President           |
| 2.   | Diksha Sharma           | Sh. Sunil Kumar         | M.Sc Physics I    | 1905011       | 78.09            | Vice President      |
| 3.   | Kunal                   | Sh. Chander Bhan        | B.Sc Vth          | 2170350159    | 8.62             | Secretary           |
| 4.   | Nitish Kumar Lakhan Pal | Sh. Desh Raj            | B.Sc I            | 19PHY055      | 93               | Joint Secretary     |
| 5.   | Deepak Kumar            | Sh. Joginder Singh      | M.Sc III Physics  | 1805002       | 82.4             | DR                  |
| 6.   | Deepak Kumar            | Sh. Parkash chand       | M.SC –I Maths     | 1904017       | 89.31            | DR                  |
| 7.   | Misha Sharma            | Sh. Satish Sharma       | M.A. English -I   | 1910002       | 7.29             | DR                  |
| 8.   | Shabnam Kumari          | Sh. Ashok Kumar         | M.A. English -III | 1810212       | 66.33            | DR                  |
| 9.   | Samriti Sharma          | Sh. Madan Kumar         | PGDCA             | 19PGD4        | 8.05             | DR                  |
| 10.  | Diksha Kumari           | Sh.Daljeet singh        | B.Sc II           | 2180350266    | 82.37            | CR                  |
| 11.  | Swati Sharma            | Sh. Madan Lal           | B.Com Vth         | 1703CM080     | 7.45             | CR                  |
| 12.  | Avinash Gautam          | Sh. Suresh sharma       | B.Com II          | 18CM 030      | 72.5             | CR                  |
| 13.  | Sumit Kumar             | Sh. Joginder Pal        | B.Com -I          | 19CM003       | 91.2             | CR                  |
| 14.  | Shilpa                  | Sh. Ram Pal             | B.AI              | 19EC021       | 91.40            | CR                  |
| 15.  | Anamika Dhiman          | Sh. Suresh Dhiman       | B.A II            | 1801ENG022    | 8.23             | CR                  |
| 16.  | Amna Kumari             | Sh. OM Prakash          | B.A. Vth          | 1170350018    | 8.61             | CR                  |
| 17.  | Ankita Kumari           | Sh. Manohar Lal         | BBA vth           | 5170350006    | 7.46             | DR                  |
| 18.  | Vishal                  | Sh. Hem Raj             | BBA III           | 5080350022    | 77.20            | DR                  |
| 19.  | Ankita Kumari           | Sh. Ramesh chand        | BBAI              | 9918          | 90.60            | DR                  |
| 20.  | Rahul Jaswal            | Sh. Subhash Chand       | BCA Vth           | 7707          | 7.33             | DR                  |
| 21   | Bhaskar Sharma          | Sh. Vishwanath Sharma   | BCA III           | 1815          | 7.35             | DR                  |
| 22   | Anmol Sharma            | Sh. Ashok Kumar         | BCAI              | 1932          | 86.60            | DR                  |
| 23   | Abhishek Sharma         | Sh. Subhash Chand       | B.A. Vth          | 1701PS015     |                  | Rovers              |
| 24   | Anjali Kumari           | Sh. Harvinder Singh     | B.A. Vth          | 1701EN001     |                  | Rangers             |
| 25   | Deepanshu Sharma        | Sh. Ravi Prakash Sharma | B.A. I            | 19MI006       | 71.4             | Cultural Activities |
| 26   | Kanika Sharma           | Sh. Vidya Sagar Sharma  | B.A. II           | 18MI012       |                  | Cultural Activities |
| 27   | Kanchan                 | Sh. Amin Chand          | B.A. Vth          | 1701EN009     |                  | NSS                 |
| 28   | Ashish Kumar            | Sh. Tilak Raj           | BA -II            | 18HS013       |                  | NSS                 |
| 29   | Vikalp Gautam           | Sh. Prakash Gautam      | BA Vth            | 1701EN005     |                  | NCC                 |
| 30   | Bipan Preet Kaur        | Sh. Palwinder singh     | BAI               | 19PS077       | 64.40            | Sports              |
| 31   | Molemmad Sajid          | Mohmmad Saleem          | B.SC -II          | 18CH006       | 65.4             | Sports              |

Conveniry CSC Nomination committee Principal 9 SVGC Briginaryin









### Grievances Redressal / Discipline related committees for session 2019-2020.

| S.N. | Name of Committee   | Convener/Member                                |           |  |  |  |  |
|------|---|--|-----------|--|--|--|--|
| 1.   | Anti Ragging Committee  | Dr.R.D.Sharma                                  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      | 86.0  | Convener                                       |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr. K.S. Thakur                                |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof.T.R.Singh                                 |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof. P.L.Janewoo                              |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof. Prittam Lal                              |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr. Jyoti Prabha                               |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr. Parveen Kumar                              |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | President - CSCA                               |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Vice President - CSCA                          |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   |  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Secretary - CSCA<br>Joint secretary - CSCA     |           |  |  |  |  |
| 2    | Discipline committee  |  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   |  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      | Note: The cases of any type of indiscipline will be brought into the notice of discipline |  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      | committee and the committee is authorized   | orized to take action accordingly, if the case | se is not |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | e will forward the case to college advisory    | committee |  |  |  |  |
|      | for further decision.   |  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr. Parveen Ranaut                             | Convener  |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr.R.K.Shukla                                  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof. Neelam Sharma                            |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr.Nittam Chandel                              |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr.Mohinder Bhatia                             |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof. Jagvir chandel                           |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | DA Fine Fund                                   |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   |  |           |  |  |  |  |
| 3    | College Grievance Redressal cell  | Dr.R.D.Sharma                                  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Convener                                       |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr.K.S.Thakur                                  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof.T.R.Singh                                 |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof.P.L.Janewoo                               |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof. Neelam Sharma                            |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Librarian                                      |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Office supdt.                                  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | SLA  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | President - CSCA                               |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Secretary - CSCA                               |           |  |  |  |  |
| 4    | Task force /Anti Eve-teasing /Girls   | Prof. Jyoti Prabha                             | Convener  |  |  |  |  |
|      | grievance redressal cell  | Prof. Neelam Sharma                            | Convener  |  |  |  |  |
|      | Brievance redressar cen   | Prof. Dimple chauhan                           |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr. Reena Devi                                 |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Prof. Anjna                                    |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr.Rajni Devi                                  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | President - CSCA                               |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Vice President - CSCA                          |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Secretary - CSCA                               |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Joint Secretary - CSCA                         | 100       |  |  |  |  |
| 5    | Grievance Redressal Cell for sexual   | Dr.Jyoti Prabha                                |           |  |  |  |  |
|      | harassment of women at work place .   | Prof. Neelam Sharma                            |           |  |  |  |  |
|      | norassinent of women at work place .  |  | -         |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Dr.R.D.Sharma (Male Member)<br>Dr.K.S.Thakur   |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   |  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Office Supdt.                                  |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | Mrs. Neelam Sharma (Co-opted member)           |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | (Retd. Principal)                              |           |  |  |  |  |
|      |   | CSCA Office Bearer Girl students               |           |  |  |  |  |